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July 28, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: EBSCO Subscription Services 

Purchase Orders #00000022, 00000117-00000142, 00000144, 00000147, 
00000394, 00000444-00000452, 00000454-00000459, 00000611-00000614, 
00000686-00000687, 00000727,00000826, 00000827, 00000865-00000874, 
00000980, 00001080, 00001188-00001190 

 
The above-referenced purchase orders with EBSCO Subscription Services totaling 
$55,824.61 are being forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. There are 
two (2) additional schools (Chasco Elementary School and Pasco Middle School) that are 
requesting permission to place purchase orders totaling $1,540.47. This request is for the 
purchase of online publishing services for the Instructional Media & Technology 
Department.  The above services are being purchased as a result of State Contract #715-001-
07-1 for Library Materials. 
 
It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase orders to EBSCO 
Subscription Services and the request for permission to place two additional purchase orders. 
Due to the dollar amount exceeding $25,000, the orders are being presented for your 
approval. Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(2)(5) and State Statute 
287.056, the requesting of bids from three (3) or more sources is waived when purchases are 
made utilizing state contracts where such materials are purchased directly from the awarded 
vendor. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please feel contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
KDG/sn 
Attachments 

Lora B. Lester
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